



Dwi Priyatmoko

Details

Address

Cimahi
Indonesia

Phone

+6285320200057

Email

dwipriyatmoko27@gmail.com

Skills

HTML/CSS/JavaScript

React JS

Wordpress

Tailwind

Git

Google Analytics

Figma

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

UI/UX Design

Languages

English



Indonesian



Hobbies

Cross-country running,
camping, and electronics DIY

Profile

I have worked in the creative industry for over 5 years as a web designer and have done many exciting projects with the team. I really enjoy my day as a web designer and creating stuff such as designing a website, writing code, and collaborating with my team to gain expertise together.

I believe goals can be accomplished with great teamwork and clear communication.

Employment History

Senior Web Designer, Forest Interactive

Dec 2019 – Present 📍 Bandung

As time went by, the company trusted me to be promoted to senior web designer, and I really appreciated this position.

Web Designer, Forest Interactive

Dec 2017 – Dec 2019 📍 Bandung

I am responsible for designing a landing page, updating and editing the content of the company web platform with clean markup code standards, managing Google Analytics for some projects, creating Google analytic goals, and also helping create wireframes for UI design, storyboards, user flows, process flows, and sitemaps.

UI Designer, Total Solusi Teknologi

Mar 2017 – Oct 2017 📍 Bandung

I am responsible for handling UI design for clients, ranging from wireframes to developing mockups for Hi-Fidelity. Also, ideate and develop a good user experience with the team.

Other Professional Careers

Some of my past professional working experience can be found on my LinkedIn profile.

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/dwipriyatmoko/>

Education

Universitas Pendidikan Indonesia, Bachelor Degree

Jul 2017 – Jul 2011 📍 Bandung